Palmer, Kara

From: Urie, Helen

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Palmer, Kara

Cc: Straub, Tracy; Martin, Chery!

Subject: FW: Marion County LHAP 2019-2022 Technical Revision

Attachments: 2019-2022 LHAP Tech Revision APPROVED 5.6.22.pdf; 2019-2022 LHAP - Tech Revision 5.2.22.docx

Per Tracy’s conversation with Cheryl, regarding mobile home replacement on next BCC Agenda, the State approved a
Technical revision to the County’s existing 2019-2022 LHAP, see attached and below email thread with edits made on
pages 2, 7,9, and 11. The first attached demonstrates the changes, the second attachment is the final approved by
State. Should we put this on for Notation for Record?

The 2022-2025 LHAP is forth coming for Board approval.

Thank you,

Helen Urie

Housing Grant Manager

Community Services

Main: 352-671-8770 | Direct: 352-671-8781
Empowering Marion for Success!

From: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Urie, Helen <Helen.Urie@marionfl.org>

Subject: RE: Marion County LHAP 2019-2022 Technical Revision

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the “Phish Alert” button in Outlook or contact the

Helpdesk.

yes

From: Urie, Helen <Helen.Urie@marionfl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Subject: RE: Marion County LHAP 2019-2022 Technical Revision

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good Morning Rob,



| have changed the red lined LHAP to reflect a dollar amount per your suggestion (attached). If this is acceptable, | also
attached the PDF of Marion County’s 2019-2022 LHAP technical revision with Exhibits A, B, C, D, and E.

Thank you for your guidance and direction.

SguN T Helen Urie

= . | Housing Grant Manager
;m“— . | Community Services
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Marion County Board of County Commissioners
Marion | 2710 €. Silver Springs Blvd.
(EE?HI]'}F}-‘ Ocala, FL 34470

" | Main: 352-671-8770 | Direct: 352-671-8781

Empowering Marion for Success!

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

From: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 5:38 PM

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

The changes are acceptable although on demolition, we like to see a percentage or dollar amount of the repairs that
triggers it being moved to demo rather than the les specific term of not habitable.

From: Urie, Helen <Helen.Urie@marionfl.org>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Subject: FW: Marion County LHAP 2019-2022 Technical Revision

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.
Good Afternoon Rob,

Please review Marion County’s request for a Technical Revision to our existing 2019-2022 LHAP.
e Pages2,7,9,and 11

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Thank you,



Helen Urie
Housing Grant Manager
Community Services

b

. Marion County Board of County Commissioners
AriOn | 2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd.

“OUNTY | Ocala, FL 34470

TEEREIES | Main: 352-671-8770 | Direct: 352-671-8781

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



